The Township Committee Meeting of the Township of Cranbury was held at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room. Answering present to the roll call were Township Committee members: Dan Mulligan, Matt Scott, Jay Taylor and Mayor Glenn Johnson. Also present were Steven Goodell, Esq., Township Attorney; Denise Marabello, Township Administrator/Director of Finance and Kathleen R. Cunningham, Municipal Clerk/Assistant Administrator. Mayor Johnson led in the salute to the flag, and Ms. Cunningham gave the following Open Public Meetings Act statement:

In accordance with Section 5 of the Open Public Meetings Act, it is hereby announced and shall be entered into the minutes of this meeting that adequate notice of this meeting has been provided:

Posted on December 4, 2017 on the Bulletin Board of the Municipal Office at 23-A North Main Street, Cranbury, New Jersey and remains posted at that location.

Communicated to the Cranbury Press, Home News Tribune and Trenton Times on December 4, 2017.

Filed on December 4, 2017 at the Cranbury Municipal Office, 23-A North Main Street, Cranbury, New Jersey, posted on the Township's web site and remains on file for public inspection.

Sent to those individuals who have requested personal notice.

### Township Committee Minutes of April 9, 2018

On motion by Mr. Mulligan, seconded by Mr. Scott, and unanimously carried (with Mr. Taylor abstaining due to absence), the Township Committee Minutes of April 9, 2018 were adopted.

### Reports and Communications

--Mayor Johnson reported it has been a busy two (2) weeks. He reported he attended a meeting with the DOT concerning the replacement of the Route 130 Bridge that forms the border between East Windsor and Cranbury. He stated that construction is not slotted to start for a couple of years. Mayor Johnson reported he was interviewed by a Rutgers graduate student who is conducting a study about the opinions of municipal elected officials on legalized marijuana. He reported he attended the "New Neighbor Reception" at the Cranbury Library and did a ribbon cutting ceremony for a pharmaceutical laboratory-testing company. Mayor Johnson reported he attended a Planning Board Meeting. He reported he attended the visitation of Joseph Kleinkauf, the son of Cranbury's former Police Chief Harry Kleinkauf, and he extended the Township's sympathies to the family.

Mayor Johnson reported he worked on the Spring Stream Clean Up this past weekend. He stated he wore waders provided by Mrs. Sally O'Grady so he was actually able to do clean up in the stream. Mayor Johnson reported he attended a Scout Awards ceremony where twins, Amanda Gonzalez received the Gold Award from Girl Scouts and her brother, Michael Gonzalez, received his Eagle Award from the Boy Scouts.

Mayor Johnson reported the Arbor Day Foundation has named Cranbury a "Tree City USA for 2017," and the Arbor Day Tree Planting Ceremony will be on Friday, April 27<sup>th</sup> at 2:00 p.m. in Village Park.

### Reports and Communications

--Members of Committee

### --Mr. Scott

Mr. Scott also reported it has been a busy two weeks, and stated he was happy to see such a large attendance at this evening's meeting. Mr. Scott stated he is new to the Committee and apologized to the Township Committee if his comments at the last meeting were misunderstood as he had no intention of implying anyone on the Committee harbored any racist sentiments. He further stated he would never

Reports and Communications

- --Members of Committee
- --Mr. Scott (cont'd.)

Intentionally harm the Committee or their families by his comments. He reiterated his support for the concept and hopeful implementation of the Civil Rights Commission.

### --Mr. Mulligan

Mr. Mulligan stated he appreciated Mr. Scott's comments and offered the advice to be very careful because comments made by the members of the Township Committee have impact, can be quoted in the papers and can further divide the Town. Mr. Mulligan stated it is important for the Committee to work together for the good of the Township. He stated he appreciated and accepted Mr. Scott's apology and thanked him for it. Mr. Mulligan stated he looks forward to working with Mr. Scott and the other members of the Committee. Mr. Mulligan stated he received many comments about the blue line down Main Street. He stated he was Mayor when that was done, and is proud Cranbury did it to honor its Police Department and other police departments around the country.

Mr. Mulligan thanked the Cranbury Press for its coverage of the last meeting. He stated it is important to the community to know what's going on and to get together to discuss the issues.

Mr. Mulligan stated he attended the Library Meeting, and he, Mr. Taylor, the professionals and the Library are working to put together the best proposal possible to secure funding from the State for Library funding. He stated the bad news is that it looks like the funding is being pushed out until next year. He urged the public to reach out to their elected officials at the State level that the Library grant fund should be available sooner than next year.

### --Mr. Taylor

Mr. Taylor thanked Mr. Scott for his apology. He stated he was in London and missed the last meeting. He stated there is a lot of diversity in his family, and he appreciated Mr. Scott's apology and looks forward to working with him.

Mr. Taylor stated the Public Works Department has been doing a wonderful job with chipping; however, there is still a huge amount left to do. He urged residents to have their landscapers take some of the brush away if possible to reduce the amount for Public Works.

### --Subcommittees

There were no reports from Subcommittees.

### --Departments

Mr. Michael Kervan, Chief of the Cranbury Volunteer Fire, reported since the last meeting there were 28 incidents (112 YTD). He stated they spent 129.95 volunteer hours (1,211.73 volunteer hours YTD). Chief Kervan acknowledged the number of residents in the audience and reiterated the Fire Company and First Aid Squad need volunteers.

Mr. Taylor inquired if the Township will go out to bid in May for the repairs to the Fire House. Ms. Marabello stated the money will be available in May and the Purchasing Agent is looking at specs. The Committee thanked Chief Kervan for his report.

Appointment to Fill a Vacancy on the Cranbury Township Committee

Mayor Johnson explained to the public that Mr. Dave Cook resigned from his seat on the Township Committee on April 3<sup>rd</sup> because he was moving to Arizona. He explained the process of filling the vacancy left by Mr. Cook. He reported within two (2) weeks of Mr. Cook resigning, the Democratic County Committee in Cranbury had to meet and draw up a list of three (3) Democrats who were willing to serve out the remainder of Mr Cook's term. Mayor Johnson further explained the way the law is written, the party of the person who resigns or dies in office replaces that person. The Democratic Committee met on April 8, 2018 and submitted a list to Ms. Cunningham and at this point they are able to name one (1) of the three (3)

Appointment to Fill a Vacancy on the Cranbury Township Committee (cont'd.)

names to office. Ms. Cunningham read into record a letter from Glenn R. Johnson, Chairman of the Cranbury Democratic Committee recommending the three (3) names. A copy of the letter is attached to these Minutes as "Attachment A" as part of the official Minutes.

Mr. Mulligan clarified for the record he was not part of the process to choose a candidate and his only participation will be to vote this evening.

Mayor Johnson requested nominations for the new Township Committee member. Mr. Scott stated it was his honor to nominate his friend and neighbor, Mike Ferrante, who is extremely qualified for the position. Mayor Johnson asked if there were any additional nominations, and hearing none, closed the nominations.

Mayor Johnson asked Mr. Ferrante if he would like to make a statement. Mr. Ferrante stated he was approached in March to consider running in November for Township Committee. When Mr. Cook resigned, he stated he was asked to serve the remainder of Mr. Cook's 2018 term. Mr. Ferrante stated he met Mr. Cook over 20 years ago when he moved into Cranbury. He wished Mr. Cook happiness and luck in his new life in Tucson.

Mr. Ferrante gave a summary about himself, his work and the time he spent on the Board of Education and Cranbury Public Library Board. Mr. Ferrante stated he served as President for two years for the Cranbury Library Foundation and led the Capital Campaign securing \$2.5 million in dedicated funds for the new Library. As part of the Foundation's work, he stated he has had the pleasure of meeting with neighbors he had not met previously. Mr. Ferrante stated he also serves as Advancement Chair for Boy Scout Troop 52 in Cranbury where he assists scouts through the ranks on the path to Eagle Scout. Mr. Ferrante stated he participates in Porch Fest, the rotating block party, which is another thing that makes Cranbury so special.

Mr. Ferrante stated if he is fortunate to be elected to the Committee in November, his goals would include seeing the new Library built to completion; support the school system as the Township benefits from a top-notch K through 8 grade school and the Township's relationship with Princeton High School; keep property taxes low by spending money as if it is our own, which it is; further develop and support affordable housing obligations as well as promote the development of the Township's tax base; and finally, look into developing a safe bike path. Mr. Ferrante stated he is looking forward to serving on the Township Committee.

Ms. Cunningham called the roll for the nomination of Mr. Ferrante as new member of the Township Committee:

Ayes: (Scott Abstain: (None (Taylor Absent: (None

(Johnson

Nays: (Mulligan

Swearing in of the New Township Committee Member

Ms. Cunningham read the Administrative Oath of Office to Mr. Ferrante.

### Agenda Additions/Changes

Ms. Cunningham reported Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07 should be listed on the Agenda as being on Second Reading, not First Reading. She advised Mayor Johnson that this Ordinance, being on Second Reading, will need to be addressed first.

Public Comment (For Items on the Agenda)

Mayor Johnson asked if there were any comments from the public for items on the Agenda, and hearing none, closed the public comment portion of the meeting.

Ordinance Second Reading

## Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07

Ms. Cunningham explained the Ordinance had to be carried over from the last meeting due to the fact that there were not four (4) members present to adopt the Bond Ordinance. A motion to enter an Ordinance entitled, CRANBURY TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE # 03-18-07, "BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CRANBURY, IN THE COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING \$717,980 THEREFORE, FUNDING \$166,250 FROM SEWER FAIR SHARE TRUST, RE-APPROPRIATING \$164,449 OBLIGATIONS NOT NEEDED FOR THEIR ORIGINAL PURPOSES IN VARIOUS CAPITAL ORDINANCES, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$351,382 BONDS OR NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP TO FINANCE PART OF THE COST THEREOF," was presented for second reading and final adoption. The Ordinance was published in the Trenton Times, posted on the Township's website, posted on the Township Bulletin Board and copies were available to the public. Mr. Goodell, Township Attorney, added for the new members that for a Bond Ordinance, 2/3 vote of the full membership is required to pass the Ordinance. The Mayor opened the public hearing on the Ordinance. No one present wished to speak, so the hearing was declared closed. On motion by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Mulligan, the Ordinance was adopted by a vote:

Ayes: (Ferrante

(Mulligan Abstain: (None (Scott Absent: (None

(Taylor (Johnson

Nays: (None

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CRANBURY, IN THE COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The several improvements described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the Township of Cranbury, in the County of Middlesex, New Jersey (the "Township") as a general improvement. For the several improvements or purposes described in Section 3, there is hereby appropriated the sum of \$717,980, including the sum of \$35,899 as the down payment required by the Local Bond Law. The down payment is now available by virtue of provision for down payment or for capital improvement purposes in one or more previously adopted budgets.

Section 2. In order to finance the cost of the improvement or purpose not covered by application of the down payment, negotiable bonds are hereby authorized to be issued in the principal amount of \$351,382 pursuant to the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the issuance of the bonds,

# Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07 (Continued)

negotiable bond anticipation notes are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

Section 3. (a) The several improvements hereby authorized and the several purposes for which the bonds are to be issued, the estimated cost of each improvement and the appropriation therefore, the estimated maximum amount of the bonds or notes to be issued for each improvement and the period of usefulness of each improvement are as follows:

<u>Purpose</u>	Appropriation And Estimated Cost	Estimated Maximum Amount of Bonds or Notes	Period of Usefulness
a) Replacement of pistols	\$3,600	\$3,420	15 years
b) Police Traffic Safety	\$14,100	\$1,896	5 years
c) Police Vehicle & Equipment	\$120,900	\$0	5 years
d) Police Buildings & Grounds	\$40,100	\$0	5 years
e) Computers & Equipment-TH	\$10,000	\$9,500	5 years
f) Parks Improvements	\$5,000	\$4,750	5 years
g) Engineering Costs Ancil Davison Road	\$17,000	\$16,150	40 years
h) Brainerd Lake Misc Improvements	\$40,000	\$38,000	40 years
i) Paint New Firehouse Exterior	\$13,000	\$12,350	5 years
j) Misc Road Repairs	\$20,000	\$19,000	10 years
k) Replace Old Pole Barn Roof	\$29,000	\$27,550	15 years
Replace Police Computers     and Equipment	\$16,900	\$16,055	5 years
m) Supp to Firehouse Bay Floor	\$26,500	\$25,175	5 years
n) Sewer Improvements	\$175,000	\$0	20 years
o) Village Park Parking Lot	\$19,880	\$18,886	20 years
<ul><li>p) Engineering Costs – Petty and Plainsboro Road</li></ul>	\$20,000	\$19,000	40 years

# Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07 (Continued)

q) Boom Mower and Tractor/
Loader \$67,000 \$63,650 5 years

r) Half Acre Road Restriping \$80,000 \$76,000 10 years

Section 4. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the chief financial officer; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as may be determined by the chief financial officer. The chief financial officer shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this ordinance, and the chief financial officer's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of the Local Bond Law. The chief financial officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The chief financial officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this ordinance is made. Such report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

Section 5. The Township hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section 6. The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated:

(a) The improvements or purposes described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance are not a current expense. They are all improvements or purposes that the Township may lawfully undertake as a

# Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07 (Continued)

general improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefitted thereby.

- (b) The period of usefulness of the improvement or purpose within the limitations of the Local Bond Law, according to the reasonable life thereof computed from the date of the bonds authorized by this ordinance, is 14 years.
- (c) The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly prepared and filed in the office of the Clerk, and a complete executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey. Such statement shows that the gross debt of the Township as defined in the Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds and notes provided in this bond ordinance by \$351,382 and the obligations authorized herein will be within all debt limitations prescribed by that Law.
- (d) An aggregate amount not exceeding \$25,000 for items of expense listed in and permitted under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 is included in the estimated cost indicated herein for the purpose or improvement.

Section 7. Any grant moneys received for the purpose described in Section 3 hereof shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvement or to payment of the obligations issued pursuant to this ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

Section 8. The chief financial officer of the Township is hereby authorized to prepare and to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document to be distributed in connection with the sale of obligations of the Township and to execute such disclosure document on behalf of the Township. The chief financial officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate undertaking to provide secondary market disclosure on behalf of the Township pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule") for the benefit of holders and beneficial owners of obligations of the Township and to amend such undertaking from time to time in connection with any

Cranbury Township Ordinance # 03-18-07 (Continued)

change in law, or interpretation thereof, provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule. In the event that the Township fails to comply with its undertaking, the Township shall not be liable for any monetary damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking.

Section 9. The full faith and credit of the Township are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the Township, and the Township shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the Township for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without limitation of rate or amount.

Section 10. This bond ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

Ordinance First Reading

### CRANBURY TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE # 04-18-08

An Ordinance entitled, CRANBURY TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #04-18-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CRANBURY, IN THE COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY TO THE NEW JERSEY TURNPIKE AUTHORITY," was introduced for first reading. On motion by Mr. Mulligan, seconded by Mr. Taylor, the Ordinance was passed on first reading by vote:

Ayes: (Ferrante

(Mulligan Abstain: (None (Scott Absent: (None

Taylor (Johnson

Nays: (None

Public Hearing: Monday, May 14, 2018 at 7:00 p.m.

**WHEREAS**, Corporate Drive, Brick Yard Road, Hightstown-Cranbury Station Road, and Cranbury-Half Acre Road in Cranbury Township ("Township"), Middlesex County, New Jersey are roads owned and maintained by the Township; and

**WHEREAS**, the New Jersey Turnpike Authority ("Authority") has undertaken the Interchange 6 to 9 Widening Program to construct three truck/car lanes with full shoulders in each direction and the reconstruction of Corporate Drive, Brick Yard Road, Hightstown-Cranbury Station Road, and Cranbury-Half Acre Road; and

# CRANBURY TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE # 04-18-08 (Continued)

**WHEREAS**, in furtherance of that program, the Township and the Authority entered into an agreement ("Agreement"), attached hereto as Exhibit A, transferring certain lands from the Township to the Turnpike Authority; and

**WHEREAS**, the Agreement also called for the Turnpike Authority to transfer certain land, fully detailed in the legal description and mapping attached to the Agreement, to the Township;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED**, by the Township Committee of the Township of Cranbury, County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey as follows:

- 1. The lands described in the legal descriptions and maps labeled as Exhibit D of the Agreement, available for inspection at the Township Municipal Building, and incorporated herein are to be accepted and transferred in fee simple from the Authority to the Township;
- 2. The transfer shall be made in exchange for consideration and performance detailed in the Jurisdictional Agreement between the Township of Cranbury and the New Jersey Turnpike Authority, attached hereto as Exhibit A;
- 3. The Township Administrator is hereby authorized to prepare, execute, and cause to be recorded any and all documents necessary for the fulfillment of this Ordinance.

### Consent Agenda

Mayor Johnson asked the Township Committee if there were any questions or comments on the Consent Agenda. Mr. Taylor confirmed that the Assistant to the Police Chief position was not a new position. Hearing no additional questions or comments, Mayor Johnson requested a motion to adopt the Consent Resolutions. On a motion by Mr. Mulligan, seconded by Mr. Taylor and unanimously carried, the following Resolutions were adopted by vote:

Ayes: (Mulligan Abstain: (Ferrante (Scott Absent: (None

(Taylor (Johnson

Nays: (None

Cranbury Township Resolution # R 04-18-079

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township of Cranbury that all bills and claims as audited and found to be correct be paid.

## CRANBURY TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION # R 04-18-080

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CRANBURY, that Lauren Grogan be hired as Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police, at a rate of \$26.02 per hour, effective April 23, 2018.

## Cranbury Township Resolution # R 04-18-081

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Solid Waste Management Act, N.J.S.A 13:1E-1, et.seq., Each county within the State of New Jersey is deemed a solid waste management district; and

WHEREAS, each solid waste management district is responsible for developing a solid waste management plan that sets forth the strategy for disposing and/or recycling of solid waste generated within the geographic boundaries of the respective county; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Chosen Freeholders (the "Board") of the County for Middlesex ("the County") has adopted the Middlesex County Solid Waste Management Plan, as the same has been amended from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the County Plan designates the Middlesex County Improvement Authority ("the Authority") as the sole implementing agency responsible for the implementation of the County's Recycling Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Cranbury, Middlesex County, State of New Jersey, is desirous of continuing with the Authority, as fully set forth in the "Agreement for the Provision of Recycling Collection and Marketing Services of Designated Recyclables;"

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Cranbury, in the County of Middlesex, that the above-referenced Agreement with the Middlesex County Improvement Authority hereby be extended for a period of one (1) year through March 28, 2019;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the term of said Agreement shall commence on March 30, 2018 and shall continue until March 30, 2019 unless the Agreement is earlier terminated as provided herein.

Reports from Township Staff and Professionals

--Administrator's Report

Ms. Marabello stated she had nothing to report.

--Assistant Administrator

Ms. Cunningham stated she had nothing to report.

**Public Comment** 

Mayor Johnson opened the meeting to public comment.

Ms. Holly Johnson, 3 Station Road, stated she thought it would be useful for residents to attend the meeting this evening to continue the conversation about the Civil Rights Commission (CRC), which she stated has obviously been controversial. Ms. Johnson stated she wanted to explain what the CRC is since she feels that has been left out of the discussion. She stated the CRC would be part of the governance of the Township, just like other Commissions. It would be able to advise, understand what's going on and give information, and also would do outreach and educational activities to increase tolerance and support diversity in the Town. Ms. Johnson stated the real point of the CRC is unity, and to the point that her comments at the last meeting were not clear, she stated what she was suggesting that a symbol however indelicately put, may have inadvertently alienated people. She stated instead of the blue line, perhaps the CRC could have suggested an alternative, like a proclamation or something that would not inadvertently alienate people. She stated it has been a very busy two (2) weeks for her as well. Ms. Johnson stated one of the things that particularly troubled her was that she met with Mr. Mulligan and she thought they had a good conversation; however, two days later Mr. Mulligan posted a video of the previous Township Committee Meeting where the entire portion of the group proposing the CRC was eliminated. She stated that portion included her speaking warmly of the law enforcement in

Public Comment (cont'd.)

Cranbury. She stated as a result of posting that heavily edited video which started directly with the comment she made about the "blue line," she received feedback responding directly to that comment. She stated comments were solely about the "blue line" and not the topic of the CRC she and her fellow neighbors brought to the Committee, which is supporting everybody. Ms. Johnson stated it was not a neighborly gesture to post only that portion of the video. She reported there were many anonymous statements on three (3) different website that responded only to that and lost everything about what the Commission is about, which is unity and finding tolerance for one another. Ms. Johnson stated some of the comments were mild; however, there were other much more nasty comments, which affected her family. She knew the subject of the blue line was controversial and apologized if her comments were taken out of context since most of all she wants to see the Township be unified.

Mr. Mulligan stated he had to respond because accusations were made and stated nobody should be saying anything negative or calling Ms. Johnson horrific names. He stated it simply was not true that the video was heavily edited. He stated he started recording the meeting at that point and thought twice about posting it; however, he stated more comments were received from the video than from the Cranbury Press. He stated he has no problems about the posting the video and stated he does not condone the comments made to Ms. Johnson. He apologized for what happened to her.

Ms. Deanna Ferrante, North Main Street, stated she was concerned, not that the posting was heavily edited, but it started where it did. She understood there are audio recordings of the meeting and did not know the meeting was being videographed. Mr. Mulligan stated the Township has no policy on videography; however, at some meetings the public will record the meetings. Mr. Goodell, Township Attorney, stated the Township cannot prohibit recording. Mr. Mulligan stated the Township has a social media policy. Mayor Johnson reported he looked at the Cranbury School Board social media policy, which says nothing about recording by School Board Members.

Hearing no additional comments, Mayor Johnson closed the Public Comment portion of the meeting.

Mayor's Notes

Mayor Johnson stated he had no additional information.

Township Committee Members' Notes

There were no additional Township Committee Members' Notes.

Mayor Johnson requested a motion to adjourn. On motion by Mr. Mulligan, seconded by Mr. Taylor and unanimously carried, the meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Kathleen R. Cunningham Municipal Clerk